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Holmes, Thomas C

From: Lloyd, Diedre <Lloyd.Diedre@epa.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 8:33 PM
To: Foster, James C CIV USARMY HQDA DCS G-9 (USA)
Cc: Jamie Woods; Millar, Bill; Holmes, Thomas C; Martinez-Torres, Fernando; Martin, Anna
Subject: Written Notification of New EPA FFA Manager for DDMT 

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good Evening All, 
 
Hope this email finds you all well.  I know we’ve discussed the transition of EPA RPMs from myself to Fernando Torres‐
Martinez and we have a webex call tomorrow morning that I know will be helpful and informative.  The FFA (see below) 
requires written notification of 5 days for transition from an RPM to another RPM at any of the FFA Managers.  To this 
end, please consider this the official email notification of the EPA RPM transition from myself to Fernando which make 
the official day of transition close of business April 25, 2022.  On the morning of April 26, 2022, Fernando will be EPA’s 
official FFA Manager for the DDMT site.    
 
I have enjoyed working with all of you and know you’re in good hands with the incoming EPA RPM – take care and hope 
to see you all soon.  Thanks, D 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Diedre Lloyd 
Hydrologist | Senior Remedial Project 
Manager at EPA, Region IV 
Superfund & Emergency Management 
Division (SEMD) 
 

Phone: 404-562-8855  
Mobile: 404-229-9500 
Email: Lloyd.diedre@epa.gov 
 


